bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Licensing Panel
(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

Date: 11 August 2021
Time: 10.00am
Venue Virtual

Note: in response to current Government Regulations this meeting
is being held as a virtual meeting for councillors and is accessible
via Teams. Public speaking and engagement opportunities will be
made available.

The meeting will also be webcast live to the internet.

Members: Councillors: Deane, Henry and Simson

Contact: Lisa Johnson
Democratic Services Manager
01273 291228
lisa.johnson@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Electronic agendas can also be accessed through our meetings app available through
ModernGov: iOS/Windows/Android

This agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper


http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/modgov/9nblggh0c7s7#activetab=pivot:overviewtab
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en_GB

AGENDA

FUNCTIONS)

Report of the Executive Director for Housing, Neighbourhoods &
Communities.

PART ONE Page
1 TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS
2 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the Licensing Committee may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(@) Disclosable pecuniary interests;

(b) Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

(c) Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i) the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

(i) the nature of the interest; and

(i) whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer

or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.
NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the
public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.
3  BRAZEN WINE LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 5-42



Contact Officer: Dean Love Tel: 01273 295347
Ward Affected: Regency

Date of Publication - Friday, 6 August 2021




ACCESS NOTICE
In response to the current situation with Covid-19 and the easing of Regulations, this
Committee meeting will be held virtually via Teams and web cast simultaneously.

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public. Provision is also made on
the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be raised
can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings.

The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12
noon on the fourth working day before the meeting.

For those members of the public wishing to actively take part in the meeting a link will be
emailed so that they can join the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

WEBCASTING NOTICE

This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s website. At the
start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. You
should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 1998.
Data collected during this web cast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s
published policy.

Therefore, by joining the meeting via the link provided you are deemed to be consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for the purpose of
web casting and/or Member training. If members of the public do not wish to have their
image captured, they should ensure they do not use the Teams video facility and provide a
static image.

FURTHER INFORMATION

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Lisa Johnson, (01273
291228, email lisa.johnson@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-
hove.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

LICENSING PANEL Agenda Iltem 3

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions) Brighton & Hove City Council
Subject: Notification of a Temporary Event Notice under the
Licensing Act 2003
Premises: Brazen Wine
5 Hanningtons Lane
Brighton
BN1 1GS
Applicant: Jonathan Grice
Date of Meeting: 11 August 2021
Report of: Director of Neighbourhoods, Communities &
Housing
Contact Officer: Name: DonnalLynsdale Tel: 01273 292494
Email: donna.lynsdale@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Ward(s) affected: Regency

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND POLICY CONTEXT

1.1 To consider a notification of a Temporary Event Notice in view of a formal
objection to it by a relevant person under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act
2003.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1  That the Panel consider whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public
Nuisance, to issue a counter notice to prevent the event from taking place.

3. CONTEXT/ BACKGROUND INFORMATION & CONSULTATION

3.1  This Temporary Event Notices relate to the time periods below:

18 August 21 to 22 August 21 Between the hours of 11.00 hrs and 20.00 hrs
each day except for Sunday (22nd) which will be 12.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

25 August 21 to 30 August 21 Between the hours of 11.00 hrs and 20.00 hrs
each day except for Sunday (29th) which will be 12.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

1 September 21 to 5 September 21 Between the hours of 11.00 hrs and 20.00
hrs each day except for Sunday (5th) which will be 12.00hrs and 20.00hrs.

8 September 21 to 12 September 21 Between the hours of 11.00 hrs and 20.00
hrs each day except for Sunday (12th) which will be 12.00hrs and 20.00hrs.



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

The proposed activities are:

Proposed Activities

Sale by Retail X
of Alcohol

Regulated
entertainment

Late Night
Refreshment

The area to be covered by the temporary event notice: 5 Hanningtons Lane
Brighton BN1 1GS.

Please see a copies of the Temporary Event Notices attached at Appendix A.
Objections received

Sussex Police representation on the Temporary Event Notice was made no later
than 72 hours following receipt of the Temporary Event Notice. Their objection
was made on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, and the
Protection of Children from Harm.

Please see representation letter from Sussex Police attached in Appendix B.

A map detailing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix C.

4 COMMENTARY ON THE LICENSING POLICY

4.2

The following extracts from Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 are considered relevant to this application and numbered as they
appear in the Guidance:

General

7.2  The system of permitted temporary activities is intended as a light touch
process, and as such, the carrying on of licensable activities does not
have to be authorised by the licensing authority on an application. Instead,
a person wishing to hold an event at which such activities are proposed to
be carried on (the “premises user”) gives notice to the licensing authority
of the event (a “temporary event notice” or “TEN”).

7.6 The police or Environmental Health Authority (EHA) (“relevant persons” for
the purposes of TENS) may intervene to prevent such an event taking
place by sending an objection to the licensing authority, which the
licensing authority must consider on the basis of the statutory licensing
objectives and decide whether the event should go ahead. A relevant
person may also intervene by agreeing a modification of the proposed
arrangements directly with the TENs user (see paragraph 7.36). If a
relevant person sends an objection, this may result in the licensing



7.7

7.28

authority imposing conditions on a TEN but only where the venue at which
the event is to be held has an existing premises licence or club premises
certificate. When giving a TEN, the premises user should consider the
promotion of the four licensing objectives. The licensing authority may only
otherwise intervene if the statutory permitted limits on TENs would be
exceeded (see paragraphs 7.15-7.22 of the Guidance).

A TEN does not relieve the premises user from any requirements under
planning law for appropriate planning permission where it is required.

If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or
EHA that is not withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only)
hold a hearing to consider the objection unless all parties agree that this is
unnecessary. The licensing committee may decide to allow the licensable
activities to go ahead as stated in the notice. If the notice is in connection
with licensable activities at licensed premises, the licensing authority may
also impose one or more of the existing licence conditions on the TEN
(insofar as such conditions are not inconsistent with the event) if it
considers that this is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. If the authority decides to impose conditions, it must give
notice to the premises user which includes a statement of conditions (a
“notice (statement of conditions)”) and provide a copy to each relevant
party. Alternatively, it can decide that the event would undermine the
licensing objectives and should not take place. In this case, the licensing
authority must give a counter notice.

Police and environmental health intervention

7.32

7.33

7.34

7.35

The system of permitted temporary activities gives police and EHAs the
opportunity to consider whether they should object to a TEN on the basis
of any of the licensing objectives.

If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in
accordance with the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they
must give the premises user and the licensing authority an objection
notice. The objection notice must be given within the period of three
working days following the day on which they received the TEN.

Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider
the objection at a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the
hearing, the police, EHA and the premises user may make
representations to the licensing authority. Following the hearing, the
licensing authority may decide to impose conditions which already apply to
an existing premises licence or club premises certificate at the venue, or
issue a counter notice to prevent the event going ahead. As noted above,
there is no scope for hearings in respect of late TENs and if objections are
raised by the police or EHA in relation to a late TEN, the notice will be
invalid and the event will not go ahead.

Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location,
timing of the event or concerns about public nuisance — even where the
statutory limits on numbers are being observed. The premises user who



7.36

signs the form is legally responsible for ensuring that the numbers present
do not exceed the permitted limit at any one time. In cases where there is
reason to doubt that the numbers will remain within the permitted limit the
premises user should make clear what the nature of the event(s) is and
how they will ensure that the permitted persons limit will not be exceeded.
For example, where notices are being given for TENs simultaneously on
adjacent plots of land it may be appropriate for door staff to be employed
with counters. In each case it is important that licensing authorities and
relevant persons can consider whether they believe that the premises user
intends to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to control or know
whether the limit will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely
to breach the statutory limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is
likely to be appropriate for the police or EHA to raise objections.

However, in most cases, where for example, alcohol is supplied away
from licensed premises at a temporary bar under the control of a personal
licence holder, (such as at weddings with a cash bar or small social or
sporting events) this should not usually give rise to the use of these
powers.

Modification

7.37

As noted above, the police or EHA (as “relevant persons”) may contact the
premises user to discuss their objections and try to come to an agreement
which will allow the proposed licensable activities to proceed. The TEN
can be modified (for example, by changing the details of the parts of the
premises that are to be used for the event, the description of the nature of
the intended activities or their duration). The other relevant person has to
agree for the modification to be made. There is no scope under the 2003
Act for the modification of a late TEN.

Applying conditions to a TEN

7.38

7.39

The 2003 Act provides that only the licensing authority can impose
conditions to a TEN from the existing conditions on the premises licence
or club premises certificate at the venue. The licensing authority can only
do so:

« if the police or the EHA have objected to the TEN;
« if that objection has not been withdrawn;

« if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the
premises in respect of which the TEN is given;

« and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.

This decision is one for the licensing authority alone, regardless of the
premises user’s views or willingness to accept conditions. The conditions
must be notified to the premises user on the form prescribed by
regulations.



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing authority
in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels are set centrally at a
level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover the costs of administration,
inspection and enforcement of the regime.

Finance Officer Consulted Michael Bentley Date: 04/08/21

Legal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing objectives which
are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing policy and
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out its functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 04/08/21

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future prosperity.
Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale and supply of
alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live
music, dancing and theatre.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

Appendix A — Temporary Event Notices
Appendix B — Representation made by Sussex Police

Appendix C — Map of the area



Documents in Members’ Rooms

Brighton & Hove City Council, Licensing Act 2003: Statement of Licensing Policy 2021.

Home Office, Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
April 2018.

Public Health Framework for assessing Alcohol Licensing. Annual Report — Ward. 5t
edition. Public Health Intelligence. January 2019

Background Documents

Brighton & Hove City Council, Licensing Act 2003: Statement of Licensing Policy 2021.

10



Appendix A

For haip contact]

© A, Ropa s are

bleStl o Temporary Event Notice !
E.'-ri.ulu‘.l".\ & oy lehg Act 2003 Tﬂmh:m*: 1273 20429

;_‘in:, Lot

¥ rosuiess] iformution

Saction 1 of 9
You can save the farm at any time and resume i later. You <z not need & be logged in when you resume.
" Thiz & the unigque reference for this

Sytern redteence inmdrsie v appication generated by the system.
Your reference You can put af'h:t you wart here 1o help you
track applications if you make bts of them It

& passed to the suthority.

Put "na” if you are applying on your cwn

Are you an agent acting on behalf of ihe sppficant?
E N behalf or 2 beha¥ of 2 business you own or

& Yes ® No wark for.
Applicant Datalls
* Frst name mhm - e
* Fasnily rame |IG.r|m_ - N
* Emai e
Main telephone number [— o include country code.
Other telephone number | .

[ Indicate here if you would prefer nce i2 be comtacied by telephone

Ase your
@  Applying as a business v organisation, ncluding as 2 scie trader A sole trader & a business owned by one
perzon without any special legal structure.
T Applying 2% an indwidual Applying as an individuzal means you are
applying = you can be employed, or for
stme ot oral reason, such as
following a mbr
Applicant Businass
k your business regstered e 8 Yes 7 Ho Note completing the Applicant Businez
the UK with Comparses wectann 5 opticnal i this farm.
House?!
Registration numbes 13004357
. f '¥ in g ed, i
Busine== name |Beazen Wine Co Ltd ,._.;’;‘ﬁ,,b,‘g',f:,?,“ Eicred e
VAT number 1163907086 i “none” if you are rot registered o VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company .

11



Continued from pravious page...

Your posttion in the business | Divectyr

PR The country where the hesdquartess of youw
Home cowntry United Kingdom busines  located

Hegistarad Addrass Address registerad with Companies House. |

Building nurmber ar name _']27

Sareet Scottand Street
District
City or tomm Brighton

County cs admrustrative ares |East Sussex

Postrode :BN.? WA
Country |Urited Kingdom
Section 1 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS {Sea slso guidance on complating tha form. genaral notas and note 1) |

Have you had any previous or maiden names? ]

o ey & Ho
* Your daie of birth - / . / I- 1 Applcant mast be 15 years of age or oider
dd — ¥yey |
. This box need not be completed f you are an
Naticnal Insurance number | SIS ndividual net liabde ta pay UK national
MsUTanCe |
Place of birth R T
Corrazpondance Addrass |
ks the address the sarme a5 (oo simiiar to] the address ghven i secton one? i Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
fram section one, or amend them 2«
™ Yes i Ne required Sedect “No” (o enter o completely

new =24 of detaik
Building number o name |.
Strme =
District
City or 1omm e
County o adminmstrative area -
Pogtrode —
Country L ¥

12



Continued from proviews page...

Additional Contact Datalls

Ase the contact details the same as oo similae | those given in section one? 1 Yas™ is selected you ran re-use the details
from section one os amend them a4

& Yes ~ No required. fwdeot "No™ to enter 3 completely
new s=t of details
E-mail e
Telephane number ‘—
Other telephone number |' :
Saction 3 of §
THE PREMISES

|, i proposed user, hereby give notice under sectian 00 of the Licenzing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out 2 temparary
activity 3t the premises described below.
Give the address of the pramises where you intend i cary on the licensable activities or i it has no address give 3 detaiied

sl emis (43 1 them fimi iy ¥

desaiption (ncduding the Ordrance Survey references). 12
* Do=s the premises have an address?

& Yes i No

Address
b the address the same o ior similar bo] the address given ) 2o lion one? ¥ "Yes"in selected you cun re-use the details
from section oo, o smend them a
T Yes & No required. Select *No” i enter a completzly
new = of detais

* Budding numnber or name ]"Urm

* Straet |Hannington Lane
District |
* Oty or town |Brighten

County == admanstrative ares |-_
* Postcode Ol
* Courtry United Kingdom

* Doe= a premizes ience or chub premises catificate have offect i relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

& Neither (" Premises fosnce " Club premises centificae

Location Detatls
* Pravide further details about the location o the event

The premise is located on Hanningtor Lane and is part of the Hanningtons Estate retail district. The lane mself 5 2 |
pedestrianisad zone that & accessed via Mesting House Lane or Brighton Place. The premise is surounded by stores and
venies sich as Finesterre, the Flint House and Brass Morikey loe Cream. The premise benefits from nightly security patrok
provided by Hanningtons Lane Estate.

¥ you intend to use only pest of the premises at this sddress or intend & restrict the area to which this notice apples, give 2
description and details below eeako guidheseon g ihen fers

e
3

13



Contiuad from prowious poge.

We intend 10 licerse the whole premise for the retail of skcobol. B Bl

Deascribe the nature of the premises below vex alsc gusdance on completing th fm, ncte 4]

The premze comprizes of a single room which s 816 sg.& and has a todet in the rear. The shoplfront runs slong one side of
the pramise which conssts of a door and a large paneled window. Inside the premize there are two fre detector/alam,
with one in the froet half inear the shopfrort) and the other in rear half {towsrds the todist]. Within the premise we plan 1
build 2 parttion wall to separate the rear quarter of the store for storage pusposes, this area will cornprise of a space for
storage, for stock and miscellaneous, and the todet. We will be installing a CCTV camera behind the shop counter ower
locking the stors interior which will be disgonally opposite the shop entrance.

Describe the nature of ihe evert below 52e abic guidance or comaleting ihe form, ke &)

We plan to use this premise 35 a netail space for promote our brand and product. We wal be selling oeganic, bio-dymamic

and ratura| wines sourced from small artisan peoducers, from winemakers based locally and abroad. We have no plans to
seil any other alcohofic praduscts during this svent or 1o hold any tastings or have any consumption on site or Immedistely
outside of the premise. We plan to ony sell aur produtts in sealed containers twine botties) for consumeption off of the |

premise. - -
Section 4 of 9 ﬂ
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State ihe ficensable activities that you mtend 1o carmy on 2! the premises

1 i e w iy bl Ferre rcise fo

B The sale by retail oi sfoshinl

- The supply of alcohol by i on behalf of 3 club 12, o to the order of, a
' member of the club

71 The prowvision of requiated entestainment

[T The provision of late maght refreshment
~] The giving of a late temporary svant notice Late notices can & given na later than §

‘ o " warking days but na earker than ¢ working
days before the event.
(5 oy i .

Ay

Evant Datas

There must be o period of atlzast 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date ! the carbest event
when you wil be using these prermises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use theze premises for Scensable actwvitin=

AL Ll T 1eR Lo o o i b fi e Qi
Ewvent itart date The maxmum period for wsi emises for
. m] / [E;‘ k... &en:labb activities undey lh:gaahmrr oy
dd b vy temporary event notice is 168 howss or seven
clays
Prernt ard date EEN | 20m
dd T Yy

14



Continwed from previous page...

Sate ihe times during the
evert perind it you propose

1 Ii ble sctreitaes —— pa——
Lgive tomes in 24 hour tlock| _|Between the hours of 11,00 hes 3nd 20,00 hrs

ieach day except for Sunday 1 22nd! which will

Cpe ales auicane an I
completing the iy ncte 13 (€ 120069 and 20.00hes.

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
youl intend o allow 1o be

present at ihe premses
Note that the maximusm number »f people

dising the times when you  —
mi=nd i camry on eensables w0 cannot exceed 459

activitses, inchading arry staff,

arganisers os perfomess

Lor s guidance on

m{im thaderr medn 11

¥ the ficensabie activities will inchude the suppily of alcohol, state whether the
the premises, or bath

.

State if the kcensable actwvities will include the peovisian of relevam entertaimment. ¥ sz, state the times during the event
peniad that you propose 4 provide releant entertamment

|Thcte are no pians {0 provide any live cr relevant entertainment 4 amy naturs during this event period,
[

|

Section 6 of

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS

Do you cumrently fuif 2 waficd

persaral lcence? Yes " Ne

Provade i e details of your personal licence below

isuing liesnsing autherity | A ——

Licence number —

Date of msue ®/®/ =
dd

mim wy

Any further relevant details

15




Continuad from prawious page .

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES 5ee also guidance on completing tha form. note 15;

Have you prevaausly given 2

ternporary event notice in

respect of any peronises for

events falling in the same  Yes # Neo
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving the

termporary event notice?

Have you sbready given 2
temporary event notice for
the same premises o which
the event pencd:
ay Ends 24 hours or T Yes & No
b=z before; or
b Begirs 24 hours =i less
after the event pericd
proposed in this notice?

Saction B of @

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES 1560 also guidance on ¢ tha form, note 16}

Has amy assocate of yours
ghven 3 tenporary event
notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the & Yes & No
evertt foe which you ar= now
giving a temporaty event
notice?

Hax any assocate of yours
arendy given 3 tamporary
everd notice for the same
premises in which the event

period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
bess before; or
bl Begine 14 hours o ies
after the event period
propazed in this notice?

Has amy person with whom

wou: are m busness cayng

on likereable activities given a
temporary event notice foran v 5 Ne
evert it the same calendar o e
vear as the event for which

YOU 2FE TIOW giving 3

tamporary event notica?

16




Confruad from previous page..-
Has any person with whom
youl are in busmess carmyng
on licersable activities
shready given a termporary
everst notice for the same
presmises in which ihe eeent o Ve 5 Mo
a) Ends 24 hours or ies

before; or
b Begirs 24 hours or bow

after the event pericd

propased in this notice?

Section 9 oi 9

[CONDITION iSea also guidance on complating the form, nota 18)

i a condition of this tempomry event notice that where the relevant icensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
abowe include the sunply of alcohol that 2 such supplies are made by or under the authosity of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid f= the authority. if you complets the spplication online, you must pay it by debat or credit card,
This formality requires » fixed fioe of £21

DECLARATION (Sag also guldance on completing tha form. note 15

* The nformation contaned in this form &5 comrect to the best of my knowledge and belief
* | understand that it i an offence:

» 1l 1o knowingly = reckiessiy make 2 false staternent in connection with this temiparary event notice and that a person
fiable on comviction foe such an offence to a fine up to level & on the standard scale; and

. Ui} to permit an unauthorised licensable activity o2 be carried o at any place and that a person i+ Sable on conviction for

any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, o+ = imprisonment for o term not exceeding six months, or to both

B Ticking this box indicates you have resd and understood the above dechiration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered “Yas™ 1 the question "Ars you an sgent acting on
behalf of the applicant”

* Full name [Jcmath.m Grice
* Capacity Drrector
* Date E2NCAAR R
dd mim Yy
Add another signatory |

Onee you're finished you reed 1o do the following:
1. Sawe this form to your ccmputcrbv cidung file/save as._

fibr and continue mih ywr applmlm
Don't forget »o make swre you have all your supporting documentation i hand.

17




and Hove For halp contact

Tamporary Event Notica Al dateive g IEon 20y S S04 LK
Brighson & Hove | Liconsing Act 2003 Takphons: 1273 294429
Caty Councll
* rwcpuieed Prrraiion
Saction 1 of 9
You can save the form o amy time and resumne it fates, You < not need to be logged in when you resume.
_ i T Tiu B | This o the unique reference for this
System reference Not Curvently in iar Scibion yed by the system.
You can put what you want here to help you
Your referen
i * [ track applications if you make bz of them It
i pased fo the suthority,
Ase youi 26 agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Pui "na” if you are applying on your cwn
- behalf or n beha¥ of » business you own or
r Yes & Ne work for
Applicant Datalls
* Fiest name ik:mmhan
* Family mame @_ S
*Emai A ———
Main telephone number — R | Inchude country code.
Other telephone number [ -
[ Incdicate hers if you would prefer not to be comtacted by telephone
Are you:
& Applying az 3 business or organisation, ncluding as 2 sole trader A scle trader s 3 business owned by one
person without any spacial legal structure.
¢ Apphing 23 an indwidua! Applying as an individisal mﬂwm
wwnﬁmcm be employed, or for
50me ot =onal reason, such as
following a mn
Appitcant Businass
Eyouwr businessregatered i @ Yes = No Note completing the: Applicand Business
the U% with Companies section (s optional in this form.
House?
Registratan nurmbes 13004357

. r == H your business is regetersd, wse its
Business name [Brazen Wine Cox .t 'e‘;;sed m,ﬂ; o3

VAT numiber J&]Qﬂm Put "none” if you ars not registered iz VAT,

Legal statiz [Private Limited Company

18



Consinuad from previous page

Your position in the business  |Director

Home country |Un'rlcd Kngdom

Registarad Addrass

Building number or name E:]_ -
Street ‘iISCleﬁand Street

District [

City or town |B;;.§i-non

County or sdmimstrative ares ft.m Sussen

The country where the headguartess of yous
busmess & jocated.

Address regetered with Companies House.

Postcode [BN2 SWA

Country |United Kngdom

Saction 1 of 8

APPLICATION DETAILS [Sox slso gquidance on complating tha form. genaral notas and nota 1}

Have you had any previous or masden names?

& Yes = o
* Your dsbe o birth [-lj » /| ]
dd e yVYY

National Inzurance number |~

Place of birth -
Correspondancs Addrass

b the address the same as (o similor io) the address given in section one?

& Ve a Ho

Building number orname |

Street S

District [

City or town Do

County = admimstrative aree. ST
Posteode |—
Country =l Ky tere.

Applicant must be |B yeaes of age or alder

This box need not be completed if you are an
individial not Eable to pay UK mational
insurance

i “Yar" i selected you can re-use the details
from section one, o5 amend them az
required Select *No" iz entar » complstely
new se1 of details

19




Continusd fram prewous page.—

Addasonal Contact Datalls

Ase the contact details the same as [or similar to) those given m sactionone? | "fes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, o armersd themn as

¢ Y= o Ne required. Select “No™ i erter a completely

new set i details
E-mail S———
Telephone nurmiber _
Other telephone number |
Saction 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give natice under saction 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of mmy propasal to carry out 2 temporary
activity at the premises describad below.

Give the address of the premises where you mmdtn«:awu.xﬁ-\clncmnhle.:cm:esnmrthanoad&&gwea detasled
description (mcuding the Ordrance Survey references). ons X

* Doss the premises have an address?
& Yes ™ No

Address
ks the address the same as (or similar o) the address given in section one? ¥ "Yes" is selectad you can re-uze the details
from section one, = amend them as
¢ Yes & No required Select "No® to enter & completely
new set o details.

* Quiding nurnber or pame  |Unit &

* Street [Ib:m_ng_!on Lane
District [
* Cy oo town Brighton

County - admimestrative ares I
* Postcode [BNT 1G5
* Country IUnﬂl:dKngdom nqdom

* Dot 2 premises hoence o cbds premises centificate have effect in relation
i the premises jov any part of the premises)?

i Neithe " Premizes icence ¢ Cub premises cettificate

Location Datatls
* Pravide further detarks about the location =f the event

(The premise is located on Hanrungton Lane and is part of the Hmmngwn: Estate retail district. The lane s seff s a
pedestrianised sone that b accessed via Meeting House Lane or Brighton Place. Thepmue is surrcunded by stores and
venues such as Finssterra, the Flint House and Brass Monkey kce Cream. The premise benafits from nightly security patrek

provided by Hanningtons Lane Estate.
H yeu imtend to use only fon of the pramises :tthxsadde:,ar ruend ti restrict thr area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details hclow e

20



{ontmuad from previous page...
We intend 10 licerse the whole pr;izc fer the retail of oot

Describe the nature of the premises below (522 uize gusdance on completing the S, fote 4

The peemise comprass of 3 single room which i 816 5% and has a todet in the rear. The shopfrost runs stong one side of |
the pramise which conzsts of 3 door and 3 lirge paneled window. Inside the presise there ae two fire detector/alarm,
with cne in the frort half inear the shopfront) and the othes in rear half itowasds the toflet). Within the premise we plan to
busild 2 partition wall to separats the reae quartar of the siore for s9orage purpases, this area will comprise of 3 spacefor
storage, for stock and mecellaneous, and the todet, We will be installing 3 COTV camera behind the shop counter over
lookirsg the store interior which will be disgonally oppasite the shop entrance: |

Deseribe the nature of the event below Jes alio gusdance o completing the form. nobe 5)

We plan 1o use this premise as a retad space for promote our brand and product, We will be selfing organic, bio-dynamic
and ratura! wines sourced from small artisan producers, froem wimemakess tazed locily and abroad. W have no plans to
sell arvy cther alcoholic prodicts during this event or 1o hold 2ny tastings ar have any consumption on site of emmediately
cutside of the premis=. We plan to only sefl cur peoducts in sealed containers (wine bottles) for consismption off of the
premse.

Section 4 of 9
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

the ficensable activeies that you mtend to carmy o0 a: the premises
Eoines alvis gl o ing the foerre note G

B The zabs by retsil of 2icohel

The supply =i alcohol by = on behalf of » cub ta, or to the order of,
member of the club

The prowision «f reguiated sntertainment

[T The provision of late might refreshment

1 Thegiving of 5 labe temposary evert notica Lake motices curs be given ooz later than &
L warking days but nc sarfier than 9 working

Event Dates
Thers maist be a period of af Ings 1 working days between the date you submit this form and the date o the sarbet event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activites,

State the dates on which vou intend to w these premises for Boensable actrvities

s afeam oy rs rerrpskestine bhe feprn redn O
Evert ufart date rT]I Moa | / 7021 The maximum period for using premises for
L7 Icensable actavtims under the autherity of o
e ) yyvy temporary event natice is 142 houes o s2ven
dayw
ceslilss (30| /[oa]/| 2001
dd figlsdd Yy

21




Conftnued from pravious paga..

State the times during the
evenit period that you propose

o carry on [icensable actwities - e
':ngE tirme=s in 24 hour cbck: IBEfWEﬂ thv= Pours of 11.00 bers and 20,00 hrs

: TR jeach day except for Sundey (29th) which will
coenpibeting the fners, noee 10y (D 12000 and 20.00hr=.

State the maximumn number
af people 2 any one time that
youl intend tx allow 1o be
present at the premees
dusing :he times when you
intend o camy on ienzable
activities, inchading any staff,
organisers o performess

Lupee deo guidanee on

gmnmjm theaderm nots 110

i the licenable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

Lee oo guidance on completing the frem nete 125
™ Onthe premses only

e Note that it maximum number of people
120 cannot exceed 456,

& Of the premizes only
" Both

Saction 5 of 9

State if the loensable activities will include ihe provision of relevant entertaimment. F 2 state the times during the event
period that you propase 1o provide relevant entertamment

There are ne plans 1o pravide any five or relevant entertainment of any nature during this event period,

Sarction € of 8

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS

Do you cumenthy bebd s vald =
personal licence? & Yes € No

Provide the detads o your personal licence below

suing leensing suthority G
Licence number FASEeIAANT
Date of ssue |ii i v _-_,_

dd T4 FYFY

Any further relevant details

22



Continued from pravious page... |

Saction 7 of 8

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (594 also guldance on completing tha form, nota 15)

Hove you previously given 3

temporary event notic= in

respect of sny premizes for

syents falling in the same # Yes i~ Ne
calendar year as the event for

which you are new gving the

temporary svent notice?

State the number of P
temporary event notices
{inchuding the numnbes of ate
temporary event notices, if

any) you have given for events
w: that sarmne calendar year

Have you already given 2
temporary event natice far
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 haurs ar & Yes i Neo
le== before; e
b Begins 24 hours o b
after the event period
propoased in this notice?

Section B of §

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES [Seealso on tha form, note 15

Hax any assocate of yours

given 3 tEIpOrary avene

notice {or an event in the

same calendar year as the 7 Yes i+ Ne
sverit iy which you are now

giving a temporary svent

notice?

My amy associate of yours
slready given 3 temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
panod: i .
a) Ends 24 hours or " Yes & e
leas before: o
b} Begirs 24 howrs o beas
after the event peviod
propased i this notxe?

23



Confinued from prewious page...
i arry person with whom
FOU 30E 1N DUSTYES CATYING
on licerssble aclivities given a
termporary event notice for an

lf'
everd inthe same calendar e @ Neo
year as the syent ioc which
YOU Q1 NOW GIVING 3
temporary event notice?
Ha arry person with whom
YOu are in buseess QT
an licersable activities

afready given a temporary
=veril notice far the same
premises in which itheewent
pediad & Yes & No
aj Ends 24 hours or lzn
belore; ar
b Begirs 24 hours or less
after the event pericd
gropased in this notice?
Section 9 of 9
CONDITION i5eq also guidance on completing tha form. nota 1Bi

i & 2 condtion of this temporary event notice that where the relevam Foensable activities desaibed in Sections £and 5
above incude the supply of skchol that aff such suppliss are made by or under the suthority of the premises uzsar.
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid 1o the sutherity. If you complete the spplication online, you must pay it by debit or credit @and.

Thiz formality reguines o fived foe o8 £27
DECLARATION GSaeg t
* The miormation contained in this form is correct 1o the best of my imowiedge and belief

* | understand that it & 2o offence:

» (i1 to knowingly o recklessly make 1 false staternent in connection with this temparary event notice and that 3 person =
iable on conwiction for such an ofience to 3 fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

« (i) 10 penmit 2o unauthorised licersable activity to be carried on ot any place and that a person i fable cn conviction for
any such offence to 2 fine not sxceeding £20,000, o¢ 1 imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

& Ticking this bax indicates you have read and understood the above dechiration

This sectson shawld be completed by the applicant, unless you answerad “Yes™ o the guestion “Are you an agent adting on
behalf of :te applicam ™™

* Full name i]oﬂathm Grice

* Capacity iDirector

“ Date [20 ] /(07| /[ 2021
dd min Yy

24



and Hove

M‘ Tomporary Event Notics
Brighton & flove | Licensing Act 2003

*-rrhza ontact]

Tekohonk: 11213 254419

¢ Comncil

* reguess MErrRston

Section | of §

You can save the form ot any time and resume it later. You do not need i be logged inwhen you resume:

Syztem mierence

|Nat Turrently In o

Your meference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the apphicant?

= Yes = No
Applhcant Datails
* First name {Jonathan

* Famnily name |

(rce

* Emai =
Main telephone number _-

Other telephone number

i1 Indicate here if you wuuH prefer not 1o be cortacied by telephaone

Are youu:

& Applying as a business ov organisation, ncluding as 2 sl trader

& Applying 25 an indavidual

Applicant Businass

& your business registered in % Ye= £ No
the UK with Companes

House?

Aegistmation number TI004357

Business name

VAT number

Legal skl

|Brazen Wine O Ltd
(163907086

!-Priu!-.- Limited Comgany

This & the unigue reference for this
applction generted by the syst=m.

You can put what you want here 1o heip pou
track applications if you make lots of ther, it
& pazmed 1o the authority.

Put “ma” if you are applying on your own
bekalf or ¢ beha¥ of & business you own or
work for.

inchude country code.

A sole trader s a busmess owned by one
persan without any special legal structure,
lq:hung a5 an mrﬁvdull means you ars

rgmwuc.an s=nployed, o for
50me ot onal reason, stch as
‘olbwmgamn

Note compisting the Applicant Business
section it optional i this farm,

i your business is regstered, o its
regterad name.,
Put “none” i you are not registered fos VAT,

25



Contmued from prawious page...

Your posttion in it busmess  |Director

Home country |Limted Kingdom
Registarsd Addrass

Building nurmber or name Ji -
Stres [Scotland Street
District

City or town {Brighton

Cminity v admessistrative arsa | Bast Sussex

The country where the headguuanters of your
bisiness u located

Address regetersd with Campamies Houze.

Postoode ﬂf A
Country |Urited Kingdom
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS [See aso guidancs on complating tha form. ganaral notas and nota 1}

Hawe you had any previcws or masden names?

& Yes & No
* Your date of birth .i . ! -
dd mm yvy

Naticnal Insurance number | (SRR

Place i birth -
Correspondence Addrass

ks the address the same as ios similar i the address given in section one?

Pl O i+ Ne

Building number or name @
Street et

District [

City or town -
County ov admmstrative sre | DD

Postcod e
Counery g imgecan.

Applcant must be ¥ years of age or alder

This box need re be complsted i you are 5n
individual ned hable 1o pay UK ratioral
msurance.

K Vex" i selected you can r=-use the details
fram secticn one, 2 amend themn o
required. Select *No® i ener o completely
new 521 of details

26




Continued from previous page...

Addmionsl Contact Datalls

Are the contact details the ssme us [ similar 1) those given in section one? B "Fes” i selected you car re-use the details
(-rurn section one, o amernd them 2z

& Yes & Ho required Tt "No” o enter y compietely
new set of details
Telephone nurmber G
Qther telephone number [
Section 3 of 9
THE PREMIISES

| the proposed user, hereby give notice e section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my propasal to carry out 2 tempotary
actwity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises whese you intend (o carry on the ﬁr_m:.i:le acbvmes or if it has no :ddress gwea detailed
description (mduding the Ordnance Survey references). jSec ol ;

* Does ihe presnises have an address?

& VYes i No

Addrass
ks the address ifv: samne 25 o5 sitnilar to] the address given . section one? B Ve~ in selectad you can re-use the details
from section one, o amend them as
™ Ve & No required. Select "No” to enter » completely
new et o details

* Buidding nsmber < name }-U?miw

* Street [Hm_'tmnglun Lune
District [

*(y o town ]Bngh!on

Conniey oo admirestrative aree [

* Postcode BN11GS
* Country ILFm:d Kingdom

* Does a premises icence o clist premises certificate have offect i zelation
1o the premises (v any part of the premises)?

-

& Neither i~ Pramises fozncz i Club premises cemificate

Location Detailz
* Provide furthes details about ihe location of vhe event

The premize is located on I-hnmnynn Lane and is part of the Hanmingtons Estate retail district. The ineis sedf is »
pedestrianisad zone that & accessed via Mesting House Lane or Brighton Place. The premise i surrcunded by stores and
ivenues wuch as Finesterre, the Flint House and Brass Monkesy ke Cream, The premise benefits from nightly security patroks
lpwid:d by Hanningtons Lane Estate.

¥ you mtend 1o use only pant of the premises at th:s address o ntend 1o restrict the ares w wiich this notice applies, give a
description and details below La sk thie fragmn rpoee 31

27



Connmuad from presous poge.
[We imtend s ficense the whole premise for the retail of slcohol.

Describe the natizre of the premises below (arx alse mssdunes o compdeting the fomm, note 4!

The peemise comprses of a single room winich & 816 5g.® and has a todet in the rear. The shopfromt nuns alang one side of |
the premise which conssts of 3 door and a frge paneled window. Inside the premise there are two fire detectar/alamm,
with one in the front half (near the shopfront) and the other in rear half {towasds the toalet], Within the premise we plan (=
build 2 partition wall to separate the rear quarter of the store for storage puspases, this area will compeise of 2 space for
storage, foe stock and miscellaneows, and the todet. We will be irstalling 2 CCTV camera behind the shop counter over
looking the store imeror which will be diagonally appasite the shop entrance.

Dascribe the natuse of the event below isor slin gudance or completing the form, nots 5

We plan 10 usa this premise a5 3 retadl space for promote our brand and product. We will be selling crganic. bio-dynamic |
and natusal wines sourced from smiall artisan producers, from winemakess based locally and abread. We have no planz to
=il any other alcohofic products during this svent or to hold any tastings ar heve any consumption an site or mmediately
outside of the premize. We plan to only sell cur products in sealed containers (wine botties) far constemption off of the
premse.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the ficensabls activities that you mdend 10 carry on of e peemisss
[+ Framo et . it i w I e ol

R The sale by retail of aloohol

r The supply of alcobal by or on behal o6 5 club to, =v 1z the order of,
member of the club

"1 The provision of reguiated entertarment

7 The provision of late might refreshment

" The giving of a s temporary svent notice Late motices arn be gven na later than 5
: . warking days but no earfer than 7 working

Evant Datas

There must be a period of at lzast 10 working days between the date you submit tha foim: and the date of the carbest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities

State the daies on which you intend to uze these premises for icensable activities

npe alee Auidanes an pomelsting the foern nete 8
e o] (] [ ol o e
- mm Y temporary event natics is 168 howes oo seven
days
Lyert end date 95|)'”J'-;'I|2021
dd Wi YOV

28



Continued from prewioss page...

e thee tirnes dumng the

event period that you propose
to carry on licensabie actaites, -
give :m i 24 howr ciock) | Eetwesn the hours of 11.00 Fe=and 20.00 frs
e ; each day except for Sunday (Sth) which will
be 12.000hes and M 00hrs.

B ) Alice ALE

cornpdeting the fnerm node 104

State the maxenum number
of people 22 any one time that
you intend i allow 1o be
present az the premises
during the times when you
intend ta camy o Bcenzable
activities, including any staff,
arganisers o perfoemess

SOG ek wna[}:: S

cornpleting the foem o 111

K the: licersable activities wall indlude the supply of alcohol, tate whether the
supplie will be for coreumption on v off the premises, or bath
Lz i gyfidanes an ing the foern modn 135

e Note that the magimum number of people
(20 canrot excesd 456,

7 iecthe premiees only
& Off the prermses only

I et

Sectien 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT

Sate if the fcensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertamment. f s, state the times during the event
period that you propase 1o provids relavant entertainment

There are no plans 1o provide any live o relevant entertainment of any nature during thiz event period.

Do you cumently hold svolid
personal icence? '

Pravide the detais of your personal licence below.

ssuing lieensing autherity | G
C —

Licencs mumber

Date of szue ./ v/ -

Any further relevant details

29



Continuad from provious page... |

Saction 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES /5e9 also guidance on completing tha form, notae 15}

Hawe you peewsously given 2

termporary svent natice in

respect of any premises for

everts falling in the saeme & Yes o~ No
calendar year a5 the event for

which you are now gning this

temporany event natica?

State the number o
temporary event notices |
{inchuding the nusmber of late
temporary event notices, if

any) you have given for events

in that same calendar year

Hawe you akeady given =
termporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the eyent penod:
2} Ends 24 hours or & Yes 7 Ne
fess before; o
b) Begirs 24 howrs oo less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Saection B of 8

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES 5% abso guidanca on completing tha form, note 16]

Haxs any associate of yours
given 1 teTnparary eyent
notice for an evert i the
same calendar year a5 the ™ Yes & No
svert foe which you are now
JIVIngG 3 temporary everd
notice?
Has any assocaate of yours
aready given o temporary
=¢ent notice for the same
premises in which the event
perod: .
aj Ends 24 hours ar
bess before; oo
bi Beging 24 hours o« less
after the event pericd
propased in this nots?

30




Confinued from prawious page..

Has amy person with whom

you are int business cerymg

i licersable activities given 2

temporary event notics for an P & N
everd in the same calendar . ’

year as the syert foc whoch

YOu 25z NOW giving =

temporary event notice?

Has any person with wham
¥ou are i busires ceTyng
on licersable activities
aready given a temporary
everit notice fior the same
premises in which the event Yos & Mo
prerand: ' .
a) Ends M hours ar less
before; or
b1 Begires 24 hours o bess
after the event period
prapased in this notce?
Section 9 of 9
CONDITION (500 also quidance on completing tha form, nota 18

N is » condition of this temparary event notics that where the relevant icenssble activities desoribed i Sections 4 and &
above inciude the sunply of akcohol that 2 such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must B paid to the authority, If you complete the application onfine, you must pay i by debit or credit card,

This formality requires a fxed iz of £21

* The mformation contamed i this form & correct 1o the best of my knowledge and belied

* lunderstand that 2t s an offencs:

+ i to knowingly o reckiessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person
Ebie on comviction for such an offence 4o a Sne up to level & on the standard scale; ard

. (i) to pesmit an unauthorised licensable activity 1o be carried on at any place and that 3 person i Sable on canvicticn for
any such offence o a fine not exceeding £20,000, o+ to imprisanment for a term not exceeding siv months, or to bath

& Ticking it box indacates you have read and understood the above dechiration

This sectian should b completed by the applicant, urdes: you answered "o (o ihe question "Ars you an sgent acting on
behalf of ihe spplicant™

* Full name |-J-ormiw1 Goice

* Capacity |Drector

* Date | 2 ] / 07 /1 20m
ad min yyry

31



ITr and Bove For haip contact
M‘ Tamporary Event Notice Sliatptvetn OIOT 2 0e QU U
Erighson & (uw; | Licensing Act 2003 Tomphone: #1271 29a429] |
dty Comnadl
* ragpar e DT gliow
Saction 1 of @
You can swwe the fonm at any time and resume it [ates, You < not need 82 be logged in when you resume.
I remrba e 5 s . 7 This = the unigue reference for this
System reference lNot&xrmrxlv in o apphication pec] by She systesn.
You can put what you want here to help you
Your refer
. = track applications 1 you make lots of thems It

i passed 1w the suthority.

Put “no” if you are applying on your cwmn

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the sppicant?
9= "9 beralf or on beba¥ o4 1 business you own or

 Yes & Neo work for,
Applicant Datails
* First namne Honathan o
* Family name [G;ice - o
* E-mal S ——
Main telephone number '— o Inchude country code.
Other telzphone number [
7 Indicate here if you would prefer not 1 be contacted by telephone
Ase you:
& Applying 22 3 business or organisation, mcluding as « sole trader A sobs trader @ a busmess owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an indwviduad Applying 2z an indvidusal me_amou are
2pplying o you can be enplayed, o for
some other personal reason, such a3
following a hobiby. ‘
Appilicant Business
is your business regetered ink F Yes " Ne Note completing the Apphcant Business
the UK with Companees section i optional i thes form.
House?
Registrabion rusmbey 1I00L3ST

. [ L i i3 regad use its '
Business name |Brazen Wine Co Ltd rcg%::tbcﬁm regdeved, gue |

VAT nurnbes i " 363007085 Put “none” if you are nat registesed oy VAT, |

Legal status |Private Limited Company

32



Continwed from prewious page...

Yeour position in the bismess  |Drector

The country whsre the headguanses of your

Home country Lmﬂrd Kingdom

Registarsd Address

Building number ar name 31'

Strest [Seatland Street
District
City cr 1owm ;Erigfuon

County or admewstrative arsa |East Sussex

business v located.

Address regatersd with Campanies House,

Postcode [BNZ WA
Country [United Kingdom
Saction 2 of 3

noa on o tha form.

APPLICATION DETAILS {Swaslso

| notas and rote 11

Have you had any previcus or maden names?

i Yes &= Ne
-/ e /| o=
dd mm Yy

National Inssance number D

* Your date of birth

Place of birth

Correspondance Addrass

ks the address the same 15 (v similar to) the address given n saction ane?

o Yes & No

Building number or name |.

Sireet ———
District
City or town —

County o sdmnstrative arex (IS
Postrade

Country

Appicant st be 18 yean of age or oider

This box need rict be completed if you are an
mdividual rid fiable i pay US naticnal
Msurance.

W “Yas" i sedectad you can re-use the details
from section one, cs amend them as
requined. Sefect “No® to enter a completely
new set i details,

33



Continued from provious poge.

Additional Contact Datails
Asre the contact details the same as |on similar 10! thase given i section cne? B Yes” iz selected you can reuse the details
from section one, ov amend thesm o
& Yoo & Ne required. Select “No® i enter i completely

new 5=t of details

Email trtem e
Telephone number _

M —
Other telephone number
Saction 3 of 9
THE PREMISES
I, the propesed user, hereby give notice under section 100 =f the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out 3 tamporary
actwity at the premises described befow,
Give the addres: of the premises where you intend t2 cnrwmthe Ixmﬁ:h lctmtmnt i it has no address yvca detaled
description (induding the Ordnance Survey refersnces). Sew afer ; f i
* Doss the premises have an addrness?

& Yes & Ne

Addrass
L vhe address the same as (or similar to: the address g‘l’tﬂ‘l m section one? ¥ V=" 15 spbected vou can re-uze the detaiis
from section one, or amend them 2s
T Yes & No required. Select "No® 1 entter a completely
new set of details.

* Buiding numbes <t rame  [Unit &

“Street Fi—&armingtcm Larw ]
District [
*Cay oo town |Bf§hwn

County o admaistrative area [ »
* Posteode [BNT 1GS
* Country JUMed Kng-dam

* Do a presnises hicence o cub premises centificate have effect &) relation
iz the premizes o5 any part of the premises)?

& Neither (" Premises Scence " Club premises cenificate

Location Detatls
* Provide further detaik about the location =@ the svent

The premze is located on Hannington Lane and is part of the Hanningtons Estate retail district. The ane s xeif s 2 |
pedestrianised zone that is accessad via Mesting House Lane or Brighton Place. The premise is surcunded by stores and
venues such as Finesterre, the Flint House and Brass Monkey lce Cream. The premase benefits froen nightly security patroks |
provided by Hanningtons Lane Estate, |
# wou mtend i u=e only part of the nemau af thiz sddress of rm.-nd ' restrict thc area to which this notice spples, give a
description and details below i Loon 2 ;

34




Contruad from prewious page. .
Wi interd 1o ficerse the whole premise for the retail of slcohol,

Describe 1#ie nature of the premises below 2 also guidance on compisting the forn, note 4

The premize compries of a single rocm which is 816 sq.® and has a todet in the mear. The shopfront nuns slong one side of |
the premise which consists of a door and 2 large paneled window. Inside the premise there are two fre detector/alasm,
with one in the fromt half (near the shopfront) and the other in rear half (towards the toilet]. Within the premise we plan to
build a partition wall to separate the rear quanter of the store for storage pusposes. this area will compise of a space for
storage, for stock and mscellneouws, and the 1odet. We will be installing a CCTV camera behind the shop counter ewer
locking the store imeror which will be diagorally opposits the shop entrance.

Describe the nature of the svent below e alis qusdante oo comaoleting the farm, note &)

We plan to uze this premise 33 a retaill space for promote our brand and product. We will be selfing organic, bio-dynamic
and matural wines scurced from small artisan producers, from winemakess bazed locally and abroad. We have no plans to

sell any other alcoholic prodiucts during this svent of to hold any tastings or have any consumption on site or Immediately
outside of the premise. We plan to only zell our products in sealed containers (wine bottles) for consusmption off of the

P _ R _ . ___|
Saction 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Stat= i fie iicensable activities that you intend to carry on 2! the premises

i the fiomre nete 12

e i o

€ huee sale by redail of alcohol

. The supply =4 alcohol by o wn behal =i 2 dub to, oc %o the order of, 2
member of the club

[ 7 the provision of reguisted entertarenant

[Tl The provision of late mght refreshment

Late noteces can be gven no lates than &
working days but e earfer than 7 working

(7] ihe giving of 3 late temporary event notice

days before the event.
ot p o -

il e S e

note

Evant Dstas
There must be a period of at least 10 working days betwesn the date you submit this iverm and the date of the carfiest event
when you will be using these premises for licersabile activities.

State the dates o winch you intend to use these premises for ficensable activities

s len auidanee o comolating bhe form gote O
Evernt start date [Eé‘! / (5] / [——-—-—-mn . The maxmum period for using premizes for
! _ Icensable activities undes the authority of »
oy iR L temporary event notice is 168 howrs or seven
day=
Event end date 1:'“'69',’[_2021
dd i VY

35



Continuad from prewious paga. .

State the times during the
event pericd that you proposs

to carry o6 licensable activitees; _ —
igive times in 24 hour clock) [Between the hours of 11.00 hrs srd 20,00 hrs

leach day excent for Sanday | 1 3thy which will
ibe 17 004es and 20.006rs.

 ales S

compdeting thedorm, nose 10

State the mawsnum number
of people 27 any one time that
you mi=nd ta allew to be

present at the premzes
» Note ihat the masimun number of people

dusing the trmas when you i
intand t- camy on fcenzmbe |20 cannot excead 454

actwities, including any staff,
arganisers ¢ perfommess

i 3 1 fale)
goenpiting the dpem, note 114

H the licersable activities will include the supply of alcohel, state whether the
supplias will be for consumption on or off ihe peemises, or bath
Lzpe slee guidanes on comnpleting fhe foom, node 105

¢ Om the premses only

&  OF the premoes only
™ Hoth

Saction 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT

State if the Gcensable activities will includs the provision of relevant entertsinment. 5o, state the times during the event
penod that you propase 1o provids relevant entertanment

There are ne plans to provide any live o7 relevant entertainment of any nature during this svens period.

Saction € of 9

Do you currently hold 2 vakd

personal icence? R ¢ Ne

Provide the details of your personad licence below.

tsuing licensingauthority R

Licence number _
Date of isze P.—| ] i} | _.___ :

& i FY¥Y

Any further relevant detaits

36



Continued from previces page...

Sactien 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (5eealso guidanca on completing tha form. note 153

Hayee you previously given 2

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

everts illing in the same # Yes £ No
calendsr year a5 the event for

which you are now gring ths

ternporary event natice?

State the number of E
femporary event notices
{including the numbes of late
ternporary event notices, if

aavy) you have given for evenis

w1 that same calendar year

Hawve you skeady given 2
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or & Yes £ Ne
b= before; o
b) Begirs 74 howrs o s
after the event penod
prapased in this notice?

Section 8 of @

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES [590 also guidance on completing the form, nota 16)

Hax: any associate of yours

given 4 temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the  Yes & No
evert oy which you are now

giving a temporay event

notice?

Haxs ary sssocate <if yours

already given a temporary

event notice for the same

premises in which ;5o event

a) Ends 24 houts or & Yes
lesz before; o

b Begirs 34 hours o less
after the event pericd
propased in this notice?

37




Continuad from prewious page...

Has amy person with whaom

you ase i busmes carying

s licensable activities given 2

ternporary event notice foran N
evert in the same colendar Yes @ No
year as the svent for whach

YOU 218 NOW GIVing 3

temporarny event notice?

Has any person with whom

YOou 3t in Business ceTyng

on licersable activities

afready given a temporarny

event notics for the same

premises in which ihe event F Yes & No

1 Ends 24 hours or less
befoee; ar
bt Begins 24 howurs o kess
after the event peicd
propased in this notice?
Saction $ of §
CONDITION :Soq also quidanca onc tha form, nota 1

i iz 3 condition of this temparary event notice that where the relevant hcensable activities desaibed in Sections Zand &
above incude the snply of akohol that all such suppiies are made by or under the authority of the premises user,
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to ihe authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires o fixed fee od £71

DECLARATION (Sgg also guidance on completing tha form. note 191

* The nformation contaned in this form is correst to the bast «f my kmowledige arxd belied

* | enderstand that & b an offencs:

« 1} to knowirngly o= recidessiy make o false statement n connection with this temparary event notice and that a person is
fmble on corraction for such an offence to a fine up i level § on the standard scale; and

. (i) o permit et unauthorised licersable activity to be camed on at any place and that 3 person s Eable on conwviction far
any such offence to 3 fine not exceeding £20,000, o+ o imprisanment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

B Tuking vhis box indicates you have read and undersinod the above dechiration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes™ to the question “Aurw you sn agent acting on
bebalf of the appfcant?”

* Full namme Jonathan Grics

* Capacity |Drector

* Date [ 29 f f o7 | f/ | 20
dd T Y

38



5

«EEE

Serving Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit
REDACTED

3 August 2021

The Licensing Technical Support Officers
Environmental Health, Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House, Bartholomew Square
Brighton, East Sussex

BN1 1JP

RE: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (TENSs) X4 FOR BRAZEN WINE CO, UNIT 5, HANNINGTON
LANE, BRIGHTON, BN1 1GS TO COVER THE FOLLOWING DATES: 18™ - 22N0 AUGUST 2021;
25™ — 30™ AUGUST 2021; 15T — 5™ SEPTEMBER 2021; 8™ — 12™ SEPTEMBER 2021

NOTICE OF OBJECTION under Section 104 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003

To whom it may concern,

Notice of objection is hereby given on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex for the above
Temporary Event Notices (TENS) on the grounds of the licensing objectives of prevention of crime
and disorder and protection of children against harm are not being promoted.

All four of the TENSs seek to licence the sale by retail of alcohol between the hours of 11:00 — 20:00
(12:00 — 20:00 on the Sundays covered) between the following dates:

18th — 22"d August 2021
25t — 30" August 2021
1st— 5t September 2021
8th — 12t September 2021

The TENSs are asking for the sale of alcohol ‘off the premises of ‘wines sourced from small artisan

39


http://www.sussex.police.uk/

producers’. The location of the TEN is a shopfront in the centre of town, based within the Brighton &
Hove City Council Cumulative Impact Zone (as defined by the BHCC Statement of Licensing Policy
2021). This is an area of concern due to the increased risk of crime and disorder as well as the
saturation of licensed premises.

While they have mentioned some measures to manage the risk including sealed containers for
consumption ‘off’ the premises as well as no tastings or consumption on site, on reading the
application we do not feel adequate provisions have been made or outlined to prevent the potential
for disorder or sufficiently promote the protection of children from harm throughout the duration of the
event. There is no mention of an age verification policy e.g. Challenge 25.

Sussex Police has made the applicant aware of the above concerns as the applicant and his
business partner are currently in the consultation process for a time limited premises licence to run at
this address. Therefore, Sussex Police are still raising an objection over the concerns around the lack
of any proposed measures around age verification, intoxication or vulnerability. We do not have
confidence that the above licensing objectives will be promoted by allowing this TEN.

Therefore, the Chief Officer of Police contends that permitting TEN to be used in accordance with the
notice is likely to undermine the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and
protection of children from harm. For these reasons, we ask that a Counter Notice is issued by the
Licensing Authority Committee.

| confirm that a copy of this objection letter has been sent by email to the applicant and every other
‘relevant person’.

Yours faithfully,

REDACTED

40



41



42



	Agenda
	3 Brazen Wine Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003 Functions)
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


